

Brittany Graves

Licensed Practical Nurse

Springfield, IL 62702

brittanygraves58_xjy@indeedemail.com

+1 217 381 9088

Professionally trained LPN with 9+ years experience in management of both chronic and acute care settings ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs. I am a strong advocate for teamwork in the work setting, and am looking for a good fit that values the same team atmosphere.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Manager

Mediart - Springfield, IL

February 2018 to August 2021

Co-owner/ management of staff. Ensuring high quality customer service/ verifying orders/ managing parties.

Director of Operations

Villas assisted living - Chatham, IL

September 2020 to July 2021

Scheduling, hiring, terminating, going to guests homes or hospitals to do eligibility assessments. Traveled to other sister facilities to train staff.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

The Bridge Care Suites - Springfield, IL

September 2017 to December 2020

Medications Administration, Treatments, Admissions, Discharges, Charting, all communication with MD, Entering all orders into system, Lab requisitions. Lead nurse Managing/ delegating duties to CNA staff.

LPN Staff Nurse

Reflections Memory Care - Chatham, IL

January 2017 to September 2017

Medication Administration, treatments, charting, orders.

LPN

Brother James Court - Springfield, IL

June 2015 to January 2017

Medication administration, treatment, charting, communicating with MD, Entering all orders into system.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Reflections Memory Care Center- Assisted Living Specializing - Chatham, IL

February 2015 to August 2015

Medication Management and Administration

Developed awareness and understanding not only to the disease, but also how it was affecting my residents individually.

Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.

Assisted residents with daily functions.

Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, and Alzheimer's disease.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Capitol Care Center- Long Term Care - Springfield, IL

August 2013 to January 2015

Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.

Authorized medication refills and provided detailed prescription information to pharmacies.

Assisted my staff with bathing, dressing, feeding, lifting and transferring of the residents

Medication management and administration

Effectively managed clinical oversight for 50+-bed unit.

Internet Manager

Royal oaks Nissan - Springfield, IL

June 2011 to October 2013

Managed website/ delegated sales out to sales team members/ training new sales team members/ customer service/ directed team meetings.

Assisted the lead teacher

Preschool Teachers A - Springfield, IL

April 2009 to May 2011

Trinity Lutheran - Springfield, IL

Promoted good behavior by using the positive reinforcement method.

Assisted the lead teacher with snack time, arts and crafts and putting the children down for naps.

Administered medication and minor first aid to sick and injured students.

Communicated regularly with parents about daily activities and behaviors.

Offered parents detailed daily reports that outlined their child's day.

Education

Nursing

Capitol Area School Of Practical Nursing - Springfield, IL

2012

Nursing Assistant

Capitol Area Career Center - Springfield, IL

2011

High School Diploma

Springfield High School - Springfield, IL

2004

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2019

State: IL

Skills

- LPN
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Memory Care
- Medication Administration
- Order Entry
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Managed Care
- Hospice Care
- Medical Office Experience
- Nurse Management
- Hospital Experience
- Experience administering injections

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

2009 to Present

State: IL

LPN

LPN

BLS for Healthcare Providers

Present

Additional Information

SKILLS

Maintain critical thinking skills essential to providing the best possible care. Ability to create a positive uplifting work environment for residents/staff.